
AYDELOTTE'S BUSINESS COLLEGE, Telegraphy Course

Y. fD. G. fl. Building, Oakland, Gal. ® $10 Per Month.
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HOSPITALS AND ASYLUMS.

Chabot Home—66 Sixth st. Mrs. L. F. McCarty, matron. Geo. E. De
Golia, secretary Board of Trustees; office, 957 Broadway, room 8.

Children's Bone—South side Linden lane, between Broadway and Tele-

graph av., Temescal: supported by the Ladies' Relief Society of

Oakland. Miss L. C. Sullivan, matron.

Christ's Rescue Home—1171 Seventh st. Frank Robinson, supt.

County Receiving Hospital—West side Franklin, between Fourth and
Fifth. Dr. M. L. Johnson, physician in charge. Rasmus H. Larsen,

steward. Mrs. Annie L. Larsen, matron.

Fabiola Hospital—Corner Moss av. and Broadway. Mrs. John Yule,

president
;
Mrs. Q. A. Chase, treasurer; Mrs. R. W. Gorrill, recording 1

secretary; Susan J. Fenton, M. D., resident physician; Mrs. Mary E.

Dow, matron. A training school for nurses is also conducted.

Industrial Home of Mechanical Trades for the Adult Blind—Northwest
corner Thirty-sixth street and Telegraph avenue. John P. Irish,

president of board. Directors—Jacob Greenhood, A. D. Thomson,
F. A. Campbell, Frank A. Leach; John Ames, secretary and treasurer;

(

Dr. Andrew Fine, physician; Joseph Sanders, superintendent; Mrs.

Joseph Sanders, matron.

Lake Side Sanatorium—lO^'O Oak st. Dr. M. Goldson, proprietor.

Fred Finch Orphanage-1—Peralta avenue, north of Hopkins. Miss Carrie

E. Smith, matron.

Oakland Medical and Surgical Institute—NW cor. 10th and Clay, Drs.

Burke & Burke proprietors.

Oakland Free Clinic—Free advice and medicines for the indigent sick, at

the Oakland Hospital and Hotel for Invalids, 12th street, between

Jackson and Madison, 9: 30 to 10: 30 A. M. daily, except Sundays and
holidays.

Oakland General Hospital—Northwest corner 8th and Grove, Dr. W. A.

Rowell, resident physician.

Oakland Medical ancl Surgical Sanitarium—1007 Jackson street, Dr
Wm. B. Church, physician in charge.

Oakland Hospital and Hotel for Invalids—12th street, between Jack-
son and Madison, Dr. E. H. Woolsey, physician in charge.

Old Ladies' Home—South side Linden lane, between Broadway and Tel-

egraph av., Temescal. Supported by Ladies' Relief Society of Oak-
land. Mrs. C. C. Case, matron.

West Oakland Home—973 Campbell. To administer relief to foundlings,

orphans, and abandoned children. Miss Lida A. Gilmore, matron.
Rescue Home—362J 9th. Mrs. L. J. Pinneo, matron.

LIBRARIES AND READING ROOMS
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2 53
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Oakland Free Public Library and Central Reading Room, north side ggg
1

14th, near City Hall.

Nos. 231-251 First St., S. F.

Miscellaneous Machinery and
Castings I. F. THOHPSON'S Slide Valve Corliss Engines. ST. JOHN'S
Steam Piston Packing Rings.

Golden State and Miners' Iron Works,


